From: Rick Paredez

To: Ben Litwack
Subject: FW: Pump quote
Date: Monday, March 31, 2025 12:45:14 PM
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FYI

From: Ivory, Michael - Xylem <Michael.lvory@xylem.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 12:31 PM

To: Rick Paredez <Rick.Paredez@visalia.city>

Cc: Gerard Marquez <gerard@pacmachine.com>

Subject: RE: Pump quote

Hello Rick,

Thanks for reaching out for a pump price. PAC Machine is our exclusive distributor in Visalia,
California, so we must honor that agreement with them and cannot quote you directly. | have
copied Gerard Marquez with PAC on this email. | sure that he will be eager to assist you.

Thanks

Michael P Ivory

Director, Service Solutions — Business Development
84 Floodgate Road, Bridgeport, NJ 08014

m: +1 412 670 3247

-2

From: Rick Paredez <Rick.Paredez@visalia.city>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 1:47 PM

To: Ivory, Michael - Xylem <Michael.lvory@xylem.com>
Subject: Pump quote

Michael,

I’m looking to get a Sorcewell or GSA quote for the pump in the attachment.

Thank you.
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Rick Paredez
City of Visalia
Wastewater Collection Supervisor
7579 Ave 268 Visalia, Ca, 93277
rick paredez@visalia.City
5507134273

Celt: (559) 799-5007
Faue (559) 7134501








CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments and/or linked
documents, is intended for the sole use of the intended addressee and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or otherwise protected by law. Any unauthorized
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact the original sender immediately by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments. Please note that any views or
opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Xylem Inc..



